

Cyngor Cymuned Llangelynnin Community Council

Minutes of the Community Council Meeting held on 11.10.17 – 7.00pm at “Y Ganolfan”

Present: Geraint Edwards (Chairperson), Huw Davies, Ian Williams, Keith Carroll, Kevin Goodchild, Geraint Micah, David Griffiths, Malcolm Hills, John Griffiths, Louise Hughes (County Councillor), Glenda Edwards (Clerk).

1. **Chairperson’s Welcome:** A warm welcome was extended to all to the meeting.
2. **Apologies Received:** Dylan Thomas.
3. **Approval of previous minutes (13.09.17):** Previous meeting’s minutes were agreed a true account and approved.
Proposed – Ian Williams **Second** – Kevin Goodchild **Signed** – Geraint Edwards.
4. **Matters arising from the previous meeting (13.09.17):**
 - a) **New Member:** a warm welcome was extended to John Griffiths on being co-opted to fill the casual vacancy. John received a copy of the Community Council’s Code of Conduct, and he signed the “Declaration of Acceptance of Office”.
 - b) **Youth Service, Gwynedd Council** – confirmation has still not been received that the money left in the Youth Club pot can be transferred to the Community Council (to be spent on equipment for the play park). Sion Bryn, Youth Officer, has promised to give a definite response regarding this soon.
Resolution → Geraint Edwards has offered to contact Sion Bryn again.
 - c) **Lack of Parking Spaces in Llwyngwrlil** – Parking Enforcement Officers, Gwynedd Council, have offered to do a site visit to the car park opposite Y Ganolfan. Geraint Edwards and Huw Davies have offered to meet them there
Resolution → arrange this meeting for Wednesday 18.10.17.
 - d) **Community Matters , Gwynedd Council** – confirmation received from Gwynedd Council that our enquiries have been referred to the relevant department
 - **Rotten pole** – holding the dog poo bin near the Perthi crossing → ref no = 1-178213240
 - **Street lights** – (near the bridge in Llwyngwrlil) → have been replaced
 - **Overgrown Hedge** - covering sign by the cemetery → ref no = 1-178213415
5. **Correspondence:**
 - a) **Community Governors** – letter received from Assistant Education Area Officer, asking the members to nominate one member to represent the Community Council on the Governors of Ysgol Craig y Deryn for the next four years.
Resolution → David Griffiths nominated on the Governors of Ysgol Craig y Deryn.
 - b) **Works Programme** for October 2017 received.
 - c) **Development Officer**, Gwynedd Council sent an information pack regarding “hunaniaith” – a plan to increase the use of Welsh by groups in the area.
 - d) **Age Cymru**, Dolgellau – asking for any information regarding voluntary groups in Llwyngwrlil.
 - e) **Review of Community and Town Council Sector in Wales** – an independent review panel has been set up to consider the future of Community and Town Councils
Resolution → share the views and comments made by the Community Council members with the Panel.
 - f) **Cambrian Coast Railway Liaison Conference** – details received regarding the next meeting on the **10.11.17**. Form enclosed to note matters that the Community Council would wish to be the subject of discussion at the next meeting either by Arriva Trains Wales, Network Rail, or the Committee in general –
Resolution → send a copy of the form completed for the previous meeting which was on the 03.03.17, to let them know that the issues raised then still persist and have not been resolved =
 1. Lack of lighting in the Station Car Park in Llwyngwrlil
 2. Crash barriers/boundary wall between Llwyngwrlil and Friog (A493).

